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Subject:
Date: Tue, 25 May 2004 09:09:06 -0700
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>

To: "Nathalie Valdes" <Nathalie_Valdes@dnv.org>, "James Ridge" <James_Ridge@dnv.org>,

"Mayor and Council - DNV" <Council@dnv.org>, "Dennis Back" <dback@dnv.org>,
"Senior Management Committee" <managecomm@dnv.org>
CC: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Dear Ms Valdes:

Recently | requested from you a transcript of the word exchange between myself and Mayor
Don Bell which took place at the beginning of the regular meeting of Council on May
10,2004 in connection with the "Crist versus Shana Burrows" incident.

The section in question and of crucial importance, was the statement by Mayor Bell that
he will not allow me to respond to his lengthy statement since the staff person in
guestion, ( Ms Burrows), was present in the capacity as Acting Clerk.

Although, | specifically requested that this portion be included, when one week later |

finally did receive the one page transcript, that particular comment by the Mayor had

been excluded. Subsequently you informed me that you could not find it on the tape.
Although Ms Hilsen has already confirmed via email that the Mayor's statement was NOT on
the tape and/or that "she could NOT find it", | would appreciate, if you could confirm in
writing the fact that "you could NOT find on the tape either" as | need confirmation of

your statement for my records. You are undoubtedly aware that any and all information
including correspondence and emails may be used in a court of Law where any and all
statements are considered to be evidence sworn under oath.

Thank you for your co-operation.

Ernie Crist.
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